

MOUNT NEBO RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION INC MEETING



Date: 4 May 2016

Meeting opened: 7:30pm

Present: Terry Bradford, Ann Cazzulino, Greg Durrington, Brad Rice, Ross MacLeod, Max Hunt, Maggie Scattini, Di Clark, Carmel Black, Cathy Rough, Dee Hunt.

Apologies: Darren Grimwade, Rob Lachowicz, Florence Bradford, Neville Bradford, James Eales, Lincoln Hudson.

Minutes of previous meeting are accepted:

Treasure's Report:

Cheque Ac \$480.60	Cash reserve \$4 348.92
Cash \$425	Debit Card \$267.84
Total \$5 522.36	

- Expenses: stainless steel bench \$4 382, electrical work \$972, new cistern \$359.83, bar \$350, paint approx. \$700.
- Expect about \$68 000 intake this year – grants etc
- Brad responded to Max's queries. Presented a summary balance sheet.

Moved Brad Seconded Terry

Correspondence:

In: email from Roslyn Ziebell query Association is entitled to registration as a charity.
Email from Mark Furner's office re information of Seqwater community grants program.
Letter from Justice Dpt.

Out: email to Roslyn from Ross clarifying situation.
Congratulatory letter to Darren Grimwade.
Australian Business Register - form re change of registration details.
Stat Dec & copy of constitution to Justice Dpt re Collections form.

Moved Cathy Seconded Di

Last month's business:

Jinibara – Rob to follow up on issues raised by Maggi Scattini relating to the \$2000 remaining in the fund (Friends For Peace) intended to use for the indigenous recognition memorial. Some doubt was raised as to whether the use of this money for the project is appropriate. A number of locals interested in helping (including Dominique Hyde).

Sub Committee reports:

- **Road (Ross)** - Furner meeting coming up on Frid 6 May. Suggestion to be put for someone to liaise with motor vehicle groups using road. Grant application submitted for 6mth project to collect data on roads. Mt Glorious counter signed application.
 -
- **Performers/Entertainment (vacant)** - email group established. Brad will organize first meeting.
 -
- **Grounds (Maggie)** - \$600 worth of work done. More to do as funds become available.
 -
- **Arts (vacant)**
 -
- **Hall hire (Brad)**
 -
- **History (Carmel)** – suggestion made to come up with a list of locals to be interviewed at Pub Nights and put on website.

General business:

- **Renovations** – bar complete
- **Events** – Troy Brady Sat 23 July, Western GuGuYelanji songman, CD launch. Beck organizing food, they take the door and Ressos take the bar.

Meeting closed: 8:50pm